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7. Original owner (if known) . Charles O. Parsons )

Original use 1st floor - commercial 2nd floor - flats and public hall

Subsequent uses (if any) and dates .

- Themes (check as many as applicable)

Community development X Political Transportation

Aboriginal . Conservation Recreation

Agricultural Education Religion

Architectural ) X Exploration/ Science/

The Arts settlement invention L
Commerce Industry Social/ o
Communication Military humanitarian

. Historical significance (include explanation of themes checked above)

“This was the most important and commodious business block in Florence,
and it accordingly was at once appropriated by the leading local growing
lines of trade." It was built by Charles Parsons, who bought the land from
his father, Horace K. Parsons. Horace Parsons was a prominent Florence
businessman, and Charles took over his father's concerns, which included
selling hay, grain and coal, as well as clothing and gentlemen’s furnish-
ings. He also performed many legal services for the village including e
drafting of wills, settling of real estate, and acting as a notary public:
and was the head of the Florence Fire Department.

#When originally built, the Parsons Block contained the Florence Post
Office at the corner, four retail firms on the first floor: three retail
firms, a pool rcom and bowling alley in the basement; and a public hall, set
for lodge rooms of the different fraternal orders, and five "up-to-date"
flats on the second floor.

. Bibliography and/or references (such as local histories, deeds, assessor's records,

early maps, etc.)

1895 & 1915 Atlases
Representative Families of Northampton, vol. 1, 1917 p. 375






